August 28, 1998

Qil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980 v
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Hardy 36 State, Well #1, Section 36, T20S, R37E, Lea County, NM

OCD:

Concerning the above referenced well, we received a call from your office requesting the
form C-103 which supplements the information provided on the recompletion C-105 filing
of 6-18-98. On the same date we filed the C-103, which perhaps may have been lost in the
shuffle - we have enclosed a copy of the C-103 which we submitted. If this C-103 does not
contain sufficient information concerning the recompletion, please let us know @ 1-800-
432-2967.

To the best of my knowledge, currently the well is being produced in the South Cass
Strawn only and still has a RBP @ 7745°. 1 have enclosed a copy of the DHC order for
this well ; it is my understanding that the well will be DHC in the South Cass Strawn and
the Hardy Simpson-Ellenburger. I will verify that the latest C-103 reflects the current
status of the well. Thank you.

Yours truly, .~

Ann E. Ritchie, Regulatory Agent
Conoco, Inc.

10 Desta Dr., Suite [00W
Midland, Texas 79705-4500

cc: Bill Keathly-Conoco/Midland



